From: ROWE Sarah

To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: FW: UM 1934 Schedule
Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:20:19 PM

From: Tyler C. Pepple <tcp@dvclaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:06 PM

To: ROWE Sarah <SSROWE@puc.state.or.us>

Cc: Klein Kaylie <Kaylie.Klein@doj.state.or.us>; 'Erin Apperson' <Erin.Apperson@pgn.com>; Loretta
Mabinton <Loretta.Mabinton@pgn.com>; mike@oregoncub.org; Irion Sanger <irion@sanger-
law.com>; Mark Thompson <mark@sanger-law.com>; silvia@renewablenw.org; Riley G. Peck
<rgp@dvclaw.com>

Subject: UM 1934 Schedule

Judge Rowe,

In response to your request for comments on the schedule in UM 1934, due today, the parties to the
docket have been working diligently to attempt to arrive at a consensus schedule and | believe we
have one. Given this agreement, | am hopeful that this email will suffice as a response to the notice
you issued yesterday. Please let me know if you would like a formal filing in the docket. The
following parties support the schedule below: PGE, Staff, CUB, AWEC, NIPPC, and Renewable
Northwest. In addition, while the Community Renewable Energy Association (CREA) has not yet
weighed in on this schedule, it previously expressed support for a similar schedule, so | do not
expect that they will object. | have not heard from any other potentially interested party with regard
to this schedule. The schedule is as follows:

Stakeholder comments: October 25

PGE reply comments: November 5th
Staff memo: November 21°
PGE/Stakeholder comments on Staff memo: November 29th

Commission decision at Public Meeting: December 4th

In addition to this schedule, the parties have agreed to a 7 calendar day turnaround for information
requests received until October 18" and for information requests received from November 5t 1o

November 9™, For all other dates, the discovery response timeline will be a 14 calendar day
turnaround.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,
Tyler

Tyler C. Pepple | Attorney
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The message (including attachments) is confidential, may be attorney/client privileged, may constitute inside
information and is intended for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you believe you have received this communication in error, please delete it and call or email
the sender immediately. Thank you.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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